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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 1:34 PM

To: ‘Ira Price’

Subject: RE: BobMike, LLC-Tracking Number 600198934646

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. L110008034526
—_—

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist

Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer., Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelp@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Ira Price [mailto: 1pr1ce@lega1t1t1eserv1ces com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:83 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: BobMike, LLC-Tracking Number 600198934646

I just formed an LLC electronically.

I need to change the principal place of business and mailing address to:
13633 Deering Bay Dr. # 246

Coral Gables, Florida 33158

Can you do this or do I have to do this.
Thank you.

Ira Price

Ira B. Price, P.A. &

Legal Title Services, Inc.

9560 S.W. 187 Ave. # 202

Miami, Florida 33176

305-670-3039 0 395-670-0016 F
ipriceflegaltitieservices.com

This email doesn't bind anyone or create an attorney-client relationship. It's confidential.
If it wasn't intended for you, please ignore it, delete it, and tell us. No one may use any
tax discussion in this email to avoid tax penalties or to promote, market, or recommend
anything.
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